

Irwin's letter

From: william.bromm2@ontario.ca
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 21 Oct 2017 16:30:06 -0400
Attachments: DAG Memo to DMs - Draft - Oct 21 20171.docx (17.52 kB)

In the opening paragraph, the end originally said "and any other records relevant to this subject matter". When I read it, it made me wonder if it looked like we knew or thought people had relevant records that were not provided to the Auditor. In order to clarify that, it now says "and any other records not requested by the Auditor General that may be relevant to this subject matter."

Does that make sense to you?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.